
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 2/15/2013 4:28:02 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Petition to Modify PSEP

To:

Brian - I haven’t seen the petition yet but Tom Long did preview elements of it for us in his 
equal time meeting. My recollection was that the issues were much more technical and 
detailed than those raised in their application for rehearing, and that some of them might even 
be OK with PG&E (and others not, of course). Let’s let the dust settle a bit and then check in 
with each other in a couple of weeks, when we’ve all had time to digest. Nothing happens 
quickly on these petitions, and I would certainly want to know PG&E’s position before a PD 
gets drafted. You might even consider talking with TURN if there are aspects of this that could 
be resolved amicably (not that there necessarily are any). Happy weekend, Mike

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 4:01 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter 
Subject: Petition to Modify PSEP

Mike - I see that TURN, DRA, et al have filed a Petition to Modify PSEP. Is there a 
need for us to come in and talk about this ? If you are considering modifications, we 
would like to come in. If not, then we won’t.

PG&Ej
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